Loyola Marymount University Archives Student Organizations Container List

Table of Contents

Series 1: Academic/Honor Society, 1939 – 2005	2
Subseries a: Academic Department Societies, 1976 – 1985	2
Subseries b: Alpha Sigma Nu, 1938 – 2005	3
Series 2: Arts/Entertainment, 1973 – 1992	6
Series 3: Associated Students of Loyola Marymount University, 1971 – 2007	6
Subseries a: Administrative Records, 1971 – 2002	6
Subseries b: Events and Programs, 1978 – 2005	7
Subseries c: Publications, 1971 – 2007	8
Series 4: Cultural Organizations, 1964–2001	9
Series 5: The Del Rey Players, 1933 – 2005	. 11
Series 6: Greek Life, 1953 – 2012	. 14
Subseries a: Greek Affairs,1962 – 2012	. 14
Subseries b: Alpha Delta Gamma, 1953 – 1983	. 16
Subseries c: Alpha Phi, undated	. 17
Subseries d: Delta Gamma, 1986 – 1996	. 17
Subseries e: Delta Sigma Phi, 1958 – 1973	. 18
Subseries f: Phi Kappa Theta, 1968 –1973	. 18
Subseries g: Phi Sigma Kappa, 1975	. 18
Subseries h: Pi Kappa Alpha, 1985	. 18
Subseries i: Sigma Chi, 1989 – 1991	
Subseries j: Sigma Phi Epsilon, 2001	. 18
Subseries k: Sigma Pi, 1988	. 19
Subseries I: Tau Kappa Epsilon, 1999	. 19
Series 7: Professional Organizations, 1917 – 2002	. 19
Series 8: Service Organizations, 1930 – 2005	
Series 9: Social Justice Organizations, 1979 – 2008	
Series 10: University Programs, 1918 – 2000	. 21
Subseries a: Christian Life Community, 1991 – 1994	. 21
Subseries b: Debate Team, 1918 – 1974	
Subseries c: Political, 1989 – 2000	
Subseries d: Student Media (Roar Network), undated	
Series 11: Resident Housing Association, 1961 – 1990	. 22

Container List

Series 1: Academic/Honor Society, 1939 – 2005

Subseries a: Academic Department Societies, 1976 – 1985

Box 1, Folder 20	American Marketing Association, 1985 Loyolan Marymount Chapter Membership flyer
Box 1, Folder 18	Biology Society, 1985 Membership flyer
Box 1, Folder 1	Classics Society, 1990 Flyers re: guest lecture series
Box 1, Folder 2	English Society: A Kind of Annual Report, 1969 – 1970, 1985 Booklet entitled, If you don't know what we're here for, you might ask yourself: Is the English Society really necessary?, flyer
Box 1, Folder 19	Life Sciences Collective, 1985 Membership flyer
Box 1, Folder 3	MBA Student Association, 1973 – 1976, 1999 – 2000, undated Correspondence re: organizing MBA program association, 1976 report, annual clothing drive flyers
Box 1, Folder 4	The Neo-Hellenic Society, 1972 – 1974 Lecture series schedule, correspondence re: founding of Neo-Hellenic Studies Center (Modern Greek Center)
Box 1, Folder 5	Phi Alpha Theta conference, 1960 – 1977 Southern California Regional Conference program and schedule (National History Honor Society), correspondence
Box 1, Folder 6	Philosophy Society: Arete, 1975 Journal of the Philosophical Society of Loyola Marymount University 2 copies
Box 1, Folder 7	Pre-Law Society, 1974 – 1976, undated Membership application, Pre-legal journal 1974, 1976
Box 1, Folder 8	Sigma Delta Pi, 1972 Correspondence re: founding of LMU chapter (National Collegiate Hispanic Honor Society)

Sigma Xi, 1967 – 1972 Correspondence, history of society (Scientific Research Society)
gma Nu, 1938 – 2005
Administrative Documents, 1962, 1971 – 1974, undated Alpha Sigma Nu petition form, Initiation form, membership letter draft
ASN Correspondence, 1938 – 1949 Correspondence: Reverend John Connolly, S.J.
ASN Correspondence, 1950 – 1952 Correspondence: Reverend John Connolly, S.J., Reverend Harold F. Ryan, S.J.
ASN Correspondence, 1951 – 1958 Correspondence: Reverend Harold F. Ryan, S.J.
ASN Correspondence, 1961 – 1969 Correspondence: Reverend Richard H. Trame, S.J.
ASN Correspondence, 1970 – 1991 Correspondence: Reverend Richard H. Trame, S.J., Reverend Thomas E. Buckley, S.J.
ASN Event Flyers, 1982, 1992 ASN sponsored events flyers
ASN Initiations, 1951 – 1956 Member lists, correspondence
ASN Initiations (1 of 2), 1957 – 1961 Member lists, correspondence
ASN Initiations (2 of 2), 1957 – 1961 Member lists, correspondence
ASN Initiations (1 of 2), 1961 – 1964 Member lists, correspondence
ASN Initiations (2 of 2), 1961 – 1964 Member lists, correspondence
ASN Initiations (1 of 2), 1964 – 1968 Member lists, correspondence
ASN Initiations (2 of 2), 1964 - 1968 Member lists, correspondence

Box 2, Folder 7	ASN Initiations (1 of 2), 1968 – 1971 Member lists, correspondence
Box 2, Folder 8	ASN Initiations (2 of 2), 1968 – 1971 Member lists, correspondence
Box 2, Folder 9	ASN Initiations (1 of 2), 1972 – 1974 Member lists, correspondence
Box 2, Folder 10	ASN Initiations (2 of 2), 1972 – 1974 Member lists, correspondence
Box 2, Folder 11	ASN Letters, 1992 – 1995 ASN's LMU Chapter Letters: newsletter
Box 2, Folder 12	ASN Meetings Minutes, 1960 – 1969 Meeting minutes, vice president notes
Box 3, Folder 1	ASN Membership Lists, 1939 – 1984 Member lists, correspondence
Box 3, Folder 2	ASN Newsletters, 1943 – 1963 National Jesuit Honor Society newsletters
Box 3, Folder 3	ASN Newsletters, 1963 – 1974, 1989, 1992 National Jesuit Honor Society newsletters
Box 3, Folder 4	Board of Directors Meeting, 1967 ASN Board of Directors meeting report
Box 3, Folder 5	Constitution and Bylaws, 1959, undated Various revised versions of the constitution, 2 copies of the booklet entitled History Constitution and By-laws
Box 3, Folder 6	Initiation Ceremony, 1968, 1975 – 1979 Programs, invitations
Box 3, Folder 7	Initiation Ceremony, 1980 – 1989 Programs, invitations
Box 3, Folder 8	Initiation Ceremony (1 of 2), 1990 – 1999 Programs, invitations
Box 3, Folder 9	Initiation Ceremony (2 of 2), 1990 – 1999 Programs, invitations
Box 3, Folder 10	Initiation Ceremony, 2000 – 2005 Programs, invitations

Box 3, Folder 11	Initiation Ceremony Notes, 1973, 1985, undated Schedules, initiation speech
Box 4, Folder 1	Moderator Job Description, undated Job description for the moderator or faculty advisor of Alpha Sigma Nu
Box 4, Folder 2	Moderators Bulletin, 1955, 1967 – 1974 Newsletter 1955, Moderators bulletin, Bulletin for faculty advisors, moderator's meeting 1964
Box 4, Folder 3	National Alumni Directory, 1959 Member directory
Box 4, Folder 4	National Alumni Directory, 1962 Member directory
Box 4, Folder 5	National Convention, 1954, 1958, 1961 Program 1954, record of proceedings 1958, record of proceedings 1961
Box 4, Folder 6	National Convention, 1969 Convention program
Box 4, Folder 7	National Convention, 1972 – 1973 Planning documents, records of proceedings, proposal for incorporation of women, ASN-GPE (Gamma Pi Epsilon) merger
Box 4, Folder 8	National Convention, 1993 – 1994 Program planning documents, event program
Box 4, Folder 9	Press Releases, 1960 – 1969 News releases, newspaper transcriptions, The Baltimore Sun newspaper; journal article entitled The role of the Jesuit graduate in today's world
Box 4, Folder 10	Reports to the University President, 1952 – 1966 Annual reports to the president re: ASN affairs
Box 4, Folder 11	Ritual of Initiation, 1965, undated Initiation handbook, initiation trial revision, ASN brochures

Series 2: Arts/Entertainment, 1973 – 1992

Box 5, Folder 1	Communication Arts Society, 1984 – 1988 Event flyer, newsletters entitled The CA Chatter, Comm Line
Box 5, Folder 2	Miscellaneous Clubs, undated Hometown Club Event flyer, Ski Club Aspen trip flyer
	Music Clubs, 1973, 1992, undated Musical Arts Society invitation, Student Music Society meeting agenda, SMS newsletter, LMU Pep Band photo facsimile, newspaper clipping

Series 3: Associated Students of Loyola Marymount University – ASLMU, 1971 – 2007

Subseries a: Administrative Records, 1971 – 2002

Box 5, Folder 4	ASLMU Senate Roster, undated Roster includes images and member information
Box 5, Folder 14	ASLMU Speaker's Series, 1989
	Re: 1989-1990 ASLMU Executive Board, President Ronald Reagan visit to LMU, response to El Salvador
Box 5, Folder 5	Board of Governors Meeting Minutes, 1971 – 1973
,	Assorted Board of governors meeting minutes
Box 5, Folder 6	Budget Ballots, 1976 – 1991, 1999
	Budget ballot instructions and forms, flyer
Box 5, Folder 7	Correspondence, 1973 – 1975 Student Affairs correspondence between Barry Williams and Father Donald P. Merrifield
Box 5, Folder 8	Correspondence, 1984 – 1986, 1988
	Student Commission to faculty correspondence
Box 5, Folder 9	Correspondence, 1992
	ASLMU correspondence re: satellite dish on campus
Box 5, Folder 10	Elections, 1971, 1982
	Candidate listing, memorandum

Box 5, Folder 11	External Goals, 1990 – 1991 ASLMU External Goals for the 1990-91 academic year
Box 5, Folder 12	Fall Clubs and Organizations Roster, 2002 – 2003 Roster from ASLMU web page
Box 5, Folder 13	Fight Song, Alma Mater, and Alumni Letter, 1980 Facsimiles of Hail Crimson White, Fight on Loyola, Michael D. Hintze letter to alumni
Box 5, Folder 15	Student Government Officers, 1971 – 1972 List of student government members
Box 5, Folder 16	Student Issues, 1986 – 1988 Student Issues for 1986-1988 re: public safety, Saga food, academic issues, social awareness, alcohol policy
Box 5, Folder 17	University Relations, 1971 – 1972 Correspondence: Father Donald P. Merrifield
Box 5, Folder 18	Vice President of Public Relations, undated Public Relations information operations documentation
Subseries b: Events a	nd Programs, 1978 – 2005
Box 5, Folder 38	ASLMU Election Candidates, circa 2000 Election voter pamphlet for candidates Tareq Hishmeh and Tamika Hinton
Box 5, Folder 19	Commuters in Action, 1978, 1981, undated Talent show programs, event sponsored by Commuters in Action and ASLMU
Box 5, Folder 39	Direct Route, circa 1970s – 1980s Booklet re: equipment rental, 2 versions
Box 5, Folder 20	Email Invitations, 2000 – 2001 Various email invitations, includes speakers Ellen Gootblatt, Sergio Cabrera
Box 5, Folder 21	Event Flyers, 1990, 1992, 1994, 2003 – 2005, undated Various event flyers, includes Awareness festival, LMU Community Carnival, Christmas tree lighting, LMU Town Hall program 1992, Homecoming 2003, 2004, Political Crossroads, Charter Ball

Box 5, Folder 22	Guest Speakers, 1978, 1981, undated Various flyers, include speakers Carl Karcher, Tommy Lasorda, Father Tom Clancy, Edward James Olmos, George P. Bush, Senator David Roberti		
Box 5, Folder 23	Invitations, 1974, 1987, 1991 – 1994, 1998, 2004 Invitations to Christmas tree sale, Mardi Gras celebration, VIP reception, 2 nd Annual Charter Ball, Charter Ball 1998		
Box 5, Folder 40	Leisure Education for All Purposes (LEAP), undated Booklet re: leisure time classes		
Box 5, Folder 24	Miscellaneous, 1985, 1994, undated Documents re: Activities programming, St Patrick's Day raffle, LMU Boardriders flyer		
Subseries c: Publicat	Subseries c: Publications, 1971 – 2007		
Box 5, Folder 25	ASLMU News, 1986 – 1988 ASLMU News, The Official Newsletter of the Student Government, includes various issues from 1986-1988		
Box 5, Folder 26	ASLMU News, 1993, 1998 2 copies of 1993 orientation issue, 1 copy of March 1998 issue		
Box 5, Folder 27	ASLMU Newsletter, 1988 – 1989 2 copies of November 1988 issue, 1 copy of December 1988, 1 copy of March 1989 issue, 2 copies of November 1989 issue		
Box 5, Folder 28	ASYLM, 1973 1 copy of volume 1 November 5, 1 copy of volume 2 December 5		
Box 5, Folder 29	Flyers, 1995, undated ASLMU promotional flyers		
Box 5, Folder 30	LMU Survival Guide, 1975 Fall 1975 information booklet		
Box 5, Folder 31	Loyola Marymount University's Programming Guide for Clubs and Organizations, circa 1980 Guidebook for programming club and organization activities		

Box 5, Folder 32	New Student Record, 2003 – 2004 1 copy of 2003 edition, 1 copy of 2004 edition
Box 5, Folder 33	Newsletters, 1998 – 1999, 2007 ASLMU published newsletter entitled Going the Distance, 2 copies of October 1998 issue, 2 copies of November 1998 issue, 1 copy of January 1999 issue, Newsletter entitled The Propaganda 2007, 2008
Box 5, Folder 34	Opinion Survey Graduating Class of 1972, 1972 Survey report
Box 5, Folder 35	Social Calendar, 1971 Calendar published by the Social Committee of the ASLMU for 1971 – 1972
Box 5, Folder 36	Student Government Report, 1973 Report prepared by Peggy Mathison entitled The background and role of student government on the Loyola Marymount University campus
Box 5, Folder 37	Untitled newspaper, circa 1975 Facsimile of untitled newspaper, includes Tom Normandin story

Series 4: Cultural Organizations, 1964 – 2001

Scope and Content Note: For more information on the Cultural Organizations managed by the Asian Pacific Student Services, see collection Student Services Departments (UA.007.003) located in this repository.

Box 6, Folder 1	Amigos Anonymous, 1964 – 1968 Newspaper clippings, correspondence, promotional flyer
Box 6, Folder 2	Armenian Student Association, 1999, 2001 Email invitations to Armenian Genocide commemoration
Box 6, Folder 3	Ballet Folklorico de LMU, 1988, 2001, undated 1 program April 1988, 1 program undated, 1 promotional brochure, 4 copies of Colores de Mis Recuerdos 30th year anniversary celebration flyer
Box 6, Folder 4	Black Culture Week, 1969 – 1971, 1974 News clippings, press releases, 2 copies of program 1969, 2 copies of program 1971, 1 copy of program 1974. Events sponsored by the Black Student Union from 1969-1971, Black Students' Freedom Alliance in 1974
Box 6, Folder 5	Black History Festival, 1978 – 1980, 1985

	Event flyers, 1 copy of 1980 program, press release. Events sponsored by Black Students' Freedom Alliance from 1978-1980, Black Students' Association in 1985
Box 6, Folder 6	Black Student Union, 1968 – 1994 Correspondence, Sickle Cell basketball classic, celebrity basketball, African American Ecumenical Conference. Organization name changes include Black Student Union, Black Student Freedom Alliance, and Black Student Association
Box 6, Folder 7	Black Student Union's 40th Anniversary, 1970, undated Event schedule of events, 1 copy of Loyolan
Box 6, Folder 8	Chinese Club, 1970, undated Chinese New Year flyer, news release, events schedule
Box 6, Folder 25	ILMU, 1985 Indonesians at Loyola Marymount University club flyer
Box 6, Folder 9	Italian Cultural Club, 1997 Flyer for event entitled A Special Evening with Dino De Laurentiis
Box 6, Folder 11	M.E.Ch.A. Administrative Documents, 1973 – 1977, undated Movimiento Estudiantil Chicano de Atzlan (M.E.Ch.A.), proposal for Mexican American leadership grant, correspondence
Box 6, Folder 12	M.E.Ch.A. Events, 1972 – 1976, 1982, undated Cinco de Mayo programs, flyers, news releases
Box 6, Folder 13	M.E.Ch.A. : La Causa Youth Center (1 of 2), 1969 – 1970 Center operated and supported by Loyola Marymount students (M.E.Ch.A). Correspondence, reports
Box 6, Folder 14	M.E.Ch.A. : La Causa Youth Center (2 of 2), 1969 – 1970 Center operated and supported by Loyola Marymount students (M.E.Ch.A). Correspondence, reports
Box 6, Folder 15	Modern Cultures Society, 1977 1 copy of Collage '77, a multilingual publication
Box 6, Folder 16	Muslim Student Union, 1996, undated Racial and religious stereotypes event flyer, Ramadan awareness flyer, Our Forgotten Children event flyers

Box 6, Folder 17	Na Kolea, 1989 – 1992, 1999 – 2001 Na Kolea annual luau programs, luau invitation emails
Box 6, Folder 18	Sankofa Society, 2001, 2006 2 copies of email to faculty and staff re: Second Annual Night of Sankofa silent auction, 2 copies of Styles of Sankofa flyer
Box 6, Folder 19	Sistah Friends, 2001, 2006 Correspondence, organization information brochure facsimile, 1st Annual Welcome Reception and BBQ flyer
Box 6, Folder 24	Spanish Club, 2004 Spanish Club meeting flyer
Box 6, Folder 20	United Mexican American Students (UMAS), 1969 – 1970, undated Correspondence re: scholarship fund, proposal for a Chicano Studies department
Box 6, Folder 10	Kyodai, March 1999 First annual Japanese Cultural Night program

Series 5: The Del Rey Players, 1933 – 2005

Box 6, Folder 19	Archdiocesan Dramatics Council, 1951 – 1954 One Act Play Programs
Box 6, Folder 20	A Thurber Carnival, 1970 Production script, handwritten notes, cast list, newspaper articles facsimile booklet
Box 6, Folder 21	Catholic Theatre, 1967 – 1968 1 copy of program for event entitled Things in Catholic Theatre, 2 copies of Catholic Theatre magazine
Box 7, Folder 1	Correspondence, 1933 – 1969, undated Correspondence re: Del Rey Players productions

Box 7, Folder 2	Ephemera, 1954 Illustrated cards from the production entitled Imaginary Invalid
Box 7, Folder 3	Fine Arts and Drama Productions, 1940 – 1988, undated Productions presented by The Del Rey Players, Repertory Unlimited Players, Fine Arts Circle/Productions. Correspondence, press releases, playbills for: The Fortune Teller 1940, The Student Prince 1941, The Lady's not for Burning circa 1960s, Murder in the Cathedral circa 1960s, 3 copies of The Del Rey Players of Loyola University present Vladimir Brenner 1966, Everyman , A Severed Head, Fantastic! 1979, I'm Getting my Act Together and Taking it on the Road 1988
Box 7, Folder 4	It's a Bird, It's a Plane, It's Superman, 1969 Broadway production hosted at Loyola University. Includes program, flyer, press releases
Box 7, Folder 15	The Kohl Players, August 2008 1 program for production of Turpentine Jack, sponsored by The Del Rey Players
Box 7, Folder 5	Masquers Club, 1957 Correspondence re: unofficially supporting the Del Rey Players
Box 7, Folder 6	Miscellaneous Production Documents, 1936 – 1970, undated Budget reports 1936-1957, cast list, auditions, script excerpts, rehearsal schedule
Box 7, Folder 7	Newspaper Clipping Facsimiles, 1964 – 1968 Clippings from Los Angeles Times, Los Angeles Loyolan, Southwest News
Box 7, Folder 8	Playbills, 1933 – 1941, 1949 Titles include: The Queen's Husband 1933, Berkeley Square 1933, 2 copies of The Swan 1934, Catherine the Valiant 1935, 2 copies of Few are Chosen 1936, 2 copies of Is Zat So 1936, Mr. Grant 1937 includes ticket, Murder in the Cathedral 1937, 3 copies of Remote Control 1937, Room Service 1939, Lights and Shadows 1940, 2 copies of First Night 1940, Who Ride on White Horses 1941, 2 copies of Antigone 1949

Box 7, Folder 9 Playbills, 1950 – 1959

Titles include: 2 copies of But not Goodbye 1950, Ten Little Indians 1951, The Rivals 1951, Sun Up 1952 flyer included, The Comedian 1952, The Hasty Heart 1952, Bell, Book and Candle 1953, The Show-Off 1953, The Vagabond King 1954, 2 copies of Imaginary Invalid 1954, 2 copies of Not my Victory 1955, Arms and the Man 1955, 2 copies of The Caine Mutiny Court-Martial includes one ticket 1955, 3 copies of Command Decision 1955, The Male Animal 1955, See How They Run 1956, 2 copies of Joan of Lorraine 1956, 2 copies of Henry IV, part I 1957, Dial "M" for Murder 1957, Harvey 1957, Time Limit 1959, Tartuffe 1959

Box 7, Folder 10 Playbills, 1961 – 1969

Titles include: The Lark 1961, My Three Angels 1961, The Crucible 1962 includes ticket, Inherit the Wind 1962, The Tragical History of Doctor Faustus 1963, Monsignor's Hour and Bury the Dead 1964, Arsenic and Old Lace 1965, The Hasty Heart 1965, 2 copies of J.B. 1965, The Wise Have Not Spoken 1966, H.M.S. Pinafore 1966, Ten Little Indians 1966, A Man for All Seasons 1966, Born Yesterday 1967, Photo Finish 1967, Mister Roberts 1967, 2 copies of The Glass Menagerie 1967, Look Homeward Angel 1968, 2 copies of Catch Me If You Can 1968, 2 copies of Advise and Consent 1968, Candida 1968, 2 copies of A Hatful of Rain 1969, 2 copies of The Man Who came to Dinner 1969, The Teahouse of the August Moon 1969, The House of Bernarda Alba 1969

Box 7, Folder 11 Playbills, 1970 – 1977

Titles include: 2 copies of A Thurber Carnival 1970, Rhinoceros 1970, 2 copies of Black Comedy and Rye Bread and Sesame Crackers 1970, Luv 1970, Conduct Unbecoming circa 1970, Rosencrantz & Guildenstern are Dead circa 1970, Detective Story 1970-1971, The Bat 1970-1971, The Star Spangled Girl 1970-1971, You're a Good Man Charlie Brown 1971-1972, To Be Announced 1973, The Odd Couple 1973-1974, The Owl and the Pussycat 1973-1974, Carnival 1973-1974, Wait Until Dark 1973-1974, Passion, Poison and Petrification; or the Fatal Gazogene and A Man of Destiny 1976, Private Lives 1976, George M! 1976, 1776 circa 1976, Golden Fleecing 1977, You Can't Take it With you, circa 1977, A Delicate Balance

Box 7, Folder 12	Playbills, 1985 – 1988, 2005
	Titles include: Three Men on a Horse 1985, You're a Good Man Charlie
	Brown 1988, Les Liasons Dangereuses includes ticket 2005

Box 7, Folder 13 Press Releases, 1938 – 1982, undated Various production announcements

Box 7, Folder 14Promotional Materials, 1965 – 1972, 1985, undated
Various production flyers, Arsenic and Old Lace ticket 1965, 3 copies of
Fortieth Year of Del Rey Players flyer 1970, Del Rey Players Wine Cellar
Review newsletter 1972, Theatre Spectrum order forms 1965-1971, The
Del Rey Players information brochure, 2 copies of Top Girl flyer

Series 6: Greek Life, 1953 – 2012

Subseries a: Greek Affairs, 1962 – 2012

Box 8, Folder 1	Events, 2008, 2010, undated Love Line with Dr. Drew Flyer September 2008, All Greek tailgate party flyer 2010, Men's basketball flyer
Box 8, Folder 2	Fraternity Recruitment, 2007 – 2010 Men's fraternity recruitment schedule flyers: 2 copies of Fall 2007, 2 copies Fall 2008 flyers, 2 copies of Spring 2009. Men's Recruitment information brochures: 2 copies of Fall 2009, 2 copies 2010
Box 8, Folder 3	Fraternity Rush, 1989 1 copy of Spring 1989 Rush brochure, 1 copy of Fall 1989 Rush brochure
Box 8, Folder 4	Greek Council, 2002, 2009 Greek council circa 2002 Patrick J. Naessens Educational Programming Award & Academic Scholarship Award recipient list, Greek leadership luncheon menu, 2009
Box 8, Folder 5	Greek Life Brochures (1 of 2), 2005 – 2011, undated Greek Life flyers, Guide to sorority & fraternity life at LMU, What parents need to know about Greek Life @ LMU flyer
Box 8, Folder 6	Greek Life Brochures (2 of 2), 2005 – 2011, undated 2 copies of Guide to NPHC and NALFO Organizations at LMU, 2 copies of Sorority & Fraternity Guide 2007-2008, 2 copies of Guide to Sorority & Fraternity Life at LMU 2009-2010, Greek Life flyers

Box 8, Folder 7	Greek Masquerade Ball, October 2012 3 copies of All Greek Masquerade Ball flyer, 2 sets of event paper masks
Box 8, Folder 8	Greek Week, 1991, 1994, 2009, 2011 Greek Week dance-a-thon faculty invitation and sponsor sheet, Greek Awards Reception program 1994, 3 copies of Greek Week lip Sync flyer 2009, 2 copies of Greek Week lip sync flyer 2011
Box 8, Folder 9	Inter-fraternity Correspondence, 1965, 1967 Correspondence: President Charles S. Casassa, S.J.
Box 8, Folder 10	Inter-fraternity Council Handbooks, 1962, undated Rushing manual 1962-1963, Inter-fraternity council handbook
Box 8, Folder 11	Inter-fraternity Council Handbooks, 1985, 1987 – 1989, undated 2 copies Rushing manual 1987-1988, Rushing manual 1989, LMU fraternity information sheet, flyer for the Inter fraternity cpuncil and Panhellenic Council flyer
Box 8, Folder 18	Mayfaire, 1975 – 1980 LMU news announcement, flyers
Box 8, Folder 12	Newsletters, 2005, 2011 1 copy of Greek Times newsletter 2006, 3 copies of Munus Expler newsletter 2011
Box 8, Folder 13	Sigma Pi Fraternity Alcohol Awareness Manual, circa 1983 Interfraternity council Eastern Kentucky University manual promoting alcohol awareness
Box 8, Folder 14	Sorority Recruitment, 1986 – 1997 1 copy of Rush booklet 1986, 1 copy of Rush booklet 1987, 1 copy of Rush booklet 1989, 1 copy of Rush booklet draft 1990, 1 copy of Rush booklet 1991, 1 copy of Rush booklet 1993, 1 copy of Rush booklet 1994, 1 copy of Rush brochure 1995, 1 copy of Rush booklet 1996, 1 copy of Rush booklet 1997, 1 copy of Rush brochure 1997
Box 8, Folder 15	Sorority Recruitment, 1998 – 2003 Sorority information card 1998, 1 copy of Rush booklet 1998, 1 copy of Rush booklet 1999, 1 copy of recruitment booklet 2001, 1 copy of recruitment booklet 2002, 2 copies of recruitment booklet 2003

Box 8, Folder 16	Sorority Recruitment, 2005 – 2006
	2 copies of recruitment booklet 2005, 2 copies of recruitment flyers
	2005, 2 copies of recruitment booklet 2006

Box 8, Folder 17 Sorority Recruitment, 2007 – 2008, 2010 1 copy of recruitment booklet 2007, 2 copies of recruitment booklet 2008, 1 copy of recruitment flyer 2010

Subseries b: Alpha Delta Gamma, 1953 – 1983

Box 9, Folder 1	Correspondence, 1966 – 1967 Correspondence: Father Charles S. Casassa, S.J. and Alpha Delta Gamma
Box 9, Folder 2	Los Angeles Lieolan, 1965
	2 copies of newspaper published by Alpha Delta Gamma
Box 9, Folder 3	Proclamation and Pledge Policy, 1974 The National Alpha Delta Gamma Fraternity proclamation, pledge policy
Box 9, Folder 4	The Dial, 1953 – 1955 Campus directory: 1 copy of The Dial directory, 1953-1954, 1 copy of The Dial directory 1954-1955 published by Alpha Delta Gamma
Box 9, Folder 5	The Dial, 1955 – 1957 1 copy of The Dial directory 1955-1956, 1 copy of The Dial directory 1956-1957
Box 9, Folder 6	The Dial, 1957 – 1959 1 copy of The Dial directory 1957-1958, 1 copy of The Dial directory 1958-1959
Box 9, Folder 7	The Dial, 1959 – 1960 1 copy of The Dial directory 1959-1960
Box 9, Folder 8	The Dial, 1960 – 1961 3 copies of The Dial directory 1960-1961
Box 9, Folder 9	The Dial, 1961 – 1963 1 copy of The Dial directory 1961-1962, 1 copy of The Dial directory 1962-1963
Box 9, Folder 10	The Dial, 1963 – 1965

1 copy of The Dial directory 1963-1964, 1 copy of The Dial directory 1964-1965

- Box 9, Folder 11
 The Dial, 1965 1967

 1 copy of The Dial directory 1965-1966, 1 copy of The Dial directory 1966-1967
- Box 9, Folder 12
 The Dial, 1967–1969

 1 copy of The Dial directory 1967-1968, 1 copy of The Dial directory 1968-1969
- Box 9, Folder 13
 The Dial, 1969 1971

 1 copy of The Dial directory 1969-1970, 1 copy of The Dial directory 1970-1971
- Box 9, Folder 14 The Dial, 1971 1972 1 copy of The Dial directory 1971-1972
- Box 9, Folder 15 The Dial, 1972 1973 2 copies of The Dial directory 1972-1973
- Box 9, Folder 16 The Dial, 1973 1974 1 copy of The Dial directory 1973-1974
- Box 9, Folder 17 The Dial, 1981 1 copy of The Dial directory 1981
- Box 9, Folder 18 The Dial, 1982 2 copies of The Dial directory 1982
- Box 9, Folder 19 The Dial, 1983 1 copy of The Dial directory 1983

Subseries c: Alpha Phi, undated

Box 10, Folder 1Reception Invitation, undatedAlpha Phi International Fraternity reception invitation

Subseries d: Delta Gamma, 1986 – 1996

Box 10, Folder 2Anchor Splash, 1986 – 1987, 1996Delta Gamma Anchor Splash invitation 1986, Anchor Splash flyer 1987,
Anchor Splash faculty and staff invitation 1996

Subseries e: Delta Sigma Phi, 1958 – 1973

Box 10, Folder 3	Articles of Corporation, 1958 Delta Sigma Phi Articles of Corporation 1958, correspondence		
Box 10, Folder 4	Fraternity House Statement, 1968, undated Underclassmen in the Fraternity House document 1968, Los Angeles Times article transcription undated		
Box 10, Folder 5	Oral Report, 1973 Transcribed oral report to Father Robin, S.J., 1973 re: fraternity party		
Subseries f: Phi Kapj	pa Theta, 1968 – 1973		
Box 10, Folder 6	Administrative Documents, 1968 – 1973, undated Pledge Committee document, correspondence, support letter and envelope		
Box 10, Folder 7	Member List, 1973 List of past members from 1956 to 1973, list of past presidents		
Subseries g: Phi Sign	Subseries g: Phi Sigma Kappa, 1975 – 1985		
Box 10, Folder 8	Flyers, 1975, 1985 Student bike ride to benefit Culver City Y-Pal Program news announcement, flyer for teriyaki chicken fundraiser		
Subseries h: Pi Kappa Alpha, 1985			
Box 10, Folder 30	Pi Kappa Alpha, 1985 Pi Kappa Alpha Fraternity flyer, Pike Little Sisters flyer		
Subseries i: Sigma Chi, 1989 – 1991			
Box 10, Folder 9	Event Flyers, 1989 – 1991, undated Flyers include Derby Days, A breakfast with the brothers, Halloween BBQ, 1 copy of The Standard Newsletter		
Box 10, Folder 10	Resource Guides, undated Sigma Chi Ritual Resources booklet, Hot Topic: Sigma Chi Derby Days, Conducting a Successful booklet		
Subseries j: Sigma Phi Epsilon, 2001			

Box 10, Folder 11	Email Announcement, 2001
	Balanced Living Conference email

Subseries k: Sigma Pi, 1988

Box 10, Folder 12 Los Angeles Loyolan, 1988 1 copy of newspaper story, LAPD busts Sigma Pi bash, September 21, 1988

Subseries I: Tau Kappa Epsilon, 1999

Box 10, Folder 13The Reunion, 19992 copies of event program (1 with plastic cover), 1 photograph of
reunion group

Series 7: Professional Organizations, 1917 – 2002

Box 11, Folder 1	Accounting Society of LMU Early Records, 1917, 1950 – 1960 Various versions of the constitution, newspaper clippings, correspondence
Box 11, Folder 2	Business Clubs, 1987, 2000, undated Loyola International Business Association flyer, E-commerce Club emails, 3 copies of Entrepreneurial Society membership packet
Box 11, Folder 3	Delta Sigma Pi, 1985, undated Business fraternity open to men and women, rush week flyer, dance flyer
Box 11, Folder 4	Latino Business Student Association, 2002 Membership brochure
Box 11, Folder 22	Latino Pre-Law Society, undated Club recruitment brochure
Box 11, Folder 5	Macintosh Users Group, 1984, 1992 Event flyer for Microcomputers User Group, LMUG newsletters
Box 11, Folder 6	Society of Women Engineers Club, 2000 Event flyer
Box 11, Folder 7	Toastmasters, 2000 Email invitation to meeting

Series 8: Service Organizations, 1930 – 2005

Box 10, Folder 14	Association for Gay and Lesbian Students, 1992 – 1993 Event flyers
Box 10, Folder 15	Belles Service Organization Administrative Documents, 1979 – 1983, 1994 Student organization review 1979-1980, 1981-1982, 1982-1983, purpose and mission, selection committee documents
Box 10, Folder 16	Belles Awards Ceremony, 1962 – 1970, 1994, undated Programs, ephemera, invitations, award ceremony schedule
Box 10, Folder 17	Belles Scrapbook (1 of 3), 1960 – 1968 Newspaper clippings, programs, correspondence, ephemera
Box 10, Folder 18	Belles Scrapbook (2 of 3), 1960 – 1968 Newspaper clippings, programs, correspondence, ephemera
Box 10, Folder 19	Belles Scrapbook (3 of 3), 1960 – 1968 Newspaper clippings, programs, correspondence, ephemera
Box 10, Folder 20	Crimson Circle Service Organization Administrative Documents, 1984, undated Constitution, awards convocation form
Box 10, Folder 21	Crimson Circle Invitations and Press, 1966 – 1980, 1995, undated Reception invitations, report, newspaper clipping facsimiles
Box 10, Folder 22	Crimson Circle Newspaper Article Facsimiles, 1930 – 1995 Facsimiles of Loyolan articles
Box 10, Folder 23	Crimson Circle Newspaper Yearbook and Newspaper Facsimiles, 1930 – 2005 Facsimiles from the Lair, The Tower, The Loyolan, Lion's Pride
Box 10, Folder 24	Ignations Service Organization Membership Information, circa 1971 Description of Ignations' mission, plan of action 71-72
Box 10, Folder 25	Ignations Public Relations, 1981 – 1983, undated

2 copies of Guadalupe Homeless Project flyer, facsimiles from the Loyolan

- Box 10, Folder 26 Jesuit Alumni Club, undated Constitution and by-laws
- Box 10, Folder 27 Peace Corps Thirty-fifth Anniversary Celebration, 1996 Event flyer, event mailer
- Box 10, Folder 28Sierra Club Proposal, circa 1990Two proposals and 480 signatures for better university recycling
- Box 10, Folder 29Sursum Corda, circa 1993Organization handbook includes mission, purpose, and constitution,
Service organizations brochure

Series 9: Social Justice Organizations, 1979 – 2008

- Box 11, Folder 8Passion Magazine, 20082 copies of Passion Magazine Spring 2008
- Box 11, Folder 9Pro-life Association, 1979 1982, 1989, 2000Life and Peace Week flyers, Students for life constitution,
correspondence, journal entitled On Life. Organization names include
Coalition of Concerned Students, Students for Life, Right to Life, Peace

Studies Society, Pro-Life Association

Box 11, Folder 10 Students for Labor and Economic Justice, 2007 March to support Hilton workers flyer Series 10: University Programs, 1918 – 2000

Subseries a: Christian Life Community, 1991 – 1994

- Box 11, Folder 11 Administrative Documents, 1992 1994, undated Petition to form co-curricular organization, correspondence, annual report 1994, constitution
- Box 11, Folder 12 LMU CLC Roster, 1991 1994 Member lists
- Box 11, Folder 13 Public Relations, 1993 1994

Newspaper clippings, World CLC Day program 1994, National convention program

Subseries b: Debate Team, 1918 – 1974

Box 11, Folder 14	Correspondence, 1974 Correspondence: Donald P. Merrifield, S.J. to George Schell	
Box 11, Folder 15	Gold Medal Debate, 1918, 1928, undated Program 1918, program 1928, event schedules	
Box 11, Folder 16	Newspaper clippings, 1965 – 1968 Various newspaper clippings from Los Angeles Times, South Bay Daily Breeze, The Tidings	
Box 11, Folder 17	Philosophical Disputation, 1933 – 1941 Event programs, event schedules	
Box 11, Folder 18	Press Releases, 1968, undated Loyola University press releases re: Debate Team	
Subseries c. Political 1989 – 2000		

Subseries c: Political, 1989 – 2000

Box 11, Folder 19	College Republicans, circa 2000 Yearbook page facsimile, meeting flyer
Box 11, Folder 20	Loyola Marymount Democratic Club, circa 1989 Event flyer: The new Democratic Party public service and college activism in the 90's with Jerry Brown

Subseries d: Student Media, undated

Scope and Content Note: For resources re: other Student Media such as *KXLU* Radio, *The Los Angeles Loyolan*, and the *Tower* Yearbook, see UA.007.004, UA.007.005. or UA.007.006 located in this repository.

Box 11, Folder 21 Roar Network, undated Roar Network video services flyers

Series 11: Resident Housing Association, 1961 – 1990

Box 12, Folder 1 *Boarderline*, 1963 – 1964

	Vol. 1 No. 1 September 1963, Vol. 1 No. 2, Vol. 1 No. 3 October 1963, Vol. 1 No. 4, Vol. 1 No. 5 November 1963, Vol. 1 No. 6, Vol. 1 No. 7 December 1963, Vol. 1 No. 8 January 1964 Boarderline <i>or</i> Boarder Line <i>is a newsletter published by the Resident</i> <i>Students of Loyola</i>
Box 12, Folder 2	Boarderline, February – May 1964 Vol. II No. 1, Vol. II No. 2, Vol. II No. 3 February 1964, Vol. II No. 4, Vol. II No. 5, Vol. No. 6, March 1964, Vol. II No. 7, Vol. No. 8, Vol. II No. 9, Vol. II No. 10, Vol. II No. 11 April 1964, Vol. II No. 12 May 1964
Box 12, Folder 3	Boarderline, September – December 1964 Vol. III No. 1 September 1964, Vol. III No. 2, Vol. III No. 3 October 1964, Vol. III No. 4 November 1964, Vol. III No. 5 December 1964
Box 12, Folder 4	Boarderline, March – December 1965 Vol. IV No. 1 March 1965, Vol. IV No. 2 April 1965, Vol. V No. 1 September 1965, Vol. V No. 2, Vol. No. 3 October 1965, Vol. 5 No. 4 November 1965, Vol. V No. 5 December 1965
Box 12, Folder 5	Boarderline, March – December 1966 Vol. VI No. 1 March 1966, Vol. VI No. 2, Vol. VI No. 3, Vol. VI No. 6 April 1966, Vol. 7 No. 1 September 1966, Vol. 7 No. 2, Vol. 7 No. 3 October 1966, Vol. 7 No. 4, Vol. 7 No. 5 November 1966, Vol. 7 No. 6 December 1966
Box 12, Folder 6	Boarderline, February – April, December 1967 Vol.8 No. 1, Vol. 8 No. 2 February 1967, Vol. 8 No. 3 March 1967, Vol. 8 No. 4, Vol. 8 No. 5, Career Day Special Edition April 1967, Vol. 9 No. 1 December 1967
Box 12, Folder 7	Resident Hall Association, 1986, 1990, undated Student response to 1987-88 housing situation 1986, Time capsule flyer 1990, What is RHA flyer
Box 12, Folder 8	Resident Roster, 1979, 1986 – 1987 Resident student housing directories
Box 12, Folder 9	Resident Student Handbook, undated 4 issues of Loyola University of Los Angeles resident student handbooks

Box 12, Folder 10Resident Student Handbook, 1969 – 1977Loyola University residence halls information, Marymount residence
handbook, Loyola University of Los Angeles Student handbook, LMU
Resident Student handbook, Resident Life Guide 1977

Box 12, Folder 11Resident Students' Association, 1961 – 1965, undated
RSA elections, Annual awards banquet program, University of Detroit
housing government documents (RSA the predecessor of RHA)